B. Com Semester IV (General) (Old Syllabus 2017-18) Examination - 2022
Subject — Cost Accounting -II
Paper —4.2 CG (CC-8)
Time — 3 Hours Full Marks -- 60

The Figures in the margin indicates full marks

Candidates are requested to give their answers in their own words as far as practicable
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1. Answer any ten questions from the following: - 10x2 =20
(CTCHICAT 72 ATRF Ted W8 )

a) What is Job Costing?
- [RfF-53%7 I0© (@A)
b) What do you mean by Job Cost Sheet?
(RPT-IT OIfeT IETC® F (JCAM?)
c) What do you mean by uncertified work in Contract?
S SNNIT® FG IO B [@IRM7?)
d) What is retention money in Contract?
(o Ffoe = F7)
e) What is escalation clause in Contract?
(T FOTTIGH LR FICP A7)
f)  What is cost-plus Contract?
(VRITT (151 FOFT B A7)
g) Define Process Costing.
GRS R RESISIAE R NCa R KY)
h) Mention two industries where Process Costing can be applied?
W6 AT NI SI@Y T (TUTN ATFI-377 fNfT 3797 3929 F41 =)
i)  What is normal loss in Process Costing?
(G-I R TR 566 B ICET?)
j) What is joint product in Process Costing?
(G-I TR G S I N7
k) What is by- product in Process Costing?
(G-I NI TAGTS Ty B A7)

Turn over



Page -2

[) Define contribution.
(SIIHTN S 3&al N8 |)

m) What do you mean by Break-even Point?
(TNCERR 77 310 fF (QCa?)

n) What is composite unit? Give two examples.

(- 9% FICH ICET? Y26 CRIRAT WIS 1)

o) What do you mean by Integral Accounts?

(AFAIFS RARTYZ IACS (F Q)

2. Answer any four questions from the following: - 4X5 =20

(CTCHICAT BTG AN G WIS 1)

a)

State the limitations of Job Costing.

@TH-A7T o IR AR 39+ F11)

b) What is Angle of Incidence? What are its implications?

@)

(SO (P fF? 97 AFoRSA F?)
Distinguish between Contract Costing and Job Costing.

F1-ara fRefa-37a31 @ F-77 fRfT-3=ZR 2112wy ffT 71

d) Describe the methods of treatment of ‘Abnormal Loss’ in Process Costing.

e)

(S FT-T M-I WFreiRE Fo' [Fond AfFN M qevs I 20

From the following data prepare a reconciliation statement: -
Rs

Profit as per Cost Accounting 1,50,000
Works overheads under-absorbed 9,000
Administrative overhead over-absorbed 5,000
Over valuation of Opening Stock in Financial Accounting 12,000
Under valuation of Closing Stock in Cost Accounting 8,000
Bad debt written off during the year 1,500
(Z<ANGH 2 (M)

Year Sales Profit

2020 4,50,000 50,000

2021 6,00,000 92,000

Annual Fixed Cost Rs 1,40,000. Calculate: - a) P/V ratio, b) Break-even Sales and c) Sales to
earn profit Rs 1,50,000. (3231@[ AN (MY) Turn over
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3. Answer any two questions from the following: - 2x10=20
(CTCPICAT 725 A0 GBI 18 1)

a) State the advantages and limitations of Marginal Costing.
(NS M-I SR & Saoresfe ey F41)

b) Define Transport Costing. State the objectives of Transport Costing. State the different
costs associated with Transportation Organisation.

(NFIZY-ITT NN T ST W18 | ATIZY-7Y [N 71 S nsfa a4y +11
HFIRY SIZR % T RO ARIIBIYR Sy F41)

c) The following is the position of a Contract No 42 on 31-12-2021:

Rs Rs
Materials purchased 2,25,000 Cost of Plant 37,500
Materials in hand 9,000 Value of work certified 5,40,000
Wages paid 2,26,500 Cash received 4,05,000
Wages prepaid 3,750 Cost of work not certified 15,000
Indirect Expenses 11,250 Contract price 9,00,000

The plant at site is valued at Rs 30,000 on 31-12-2021.
Prepare the Contract No 42 Account. (3231@ AN (myl)

d) From the following details prepare necessary Accounts:

Process A Process B
Materials (Rs) 30,000 3,000
Wages (Rs) 10,000 12,000
Overhead (Rs) 7,000 8,000
Input (Units) 20,000 17,500
Normal Loss 10% 4%
Selling price of scrape per unit (Rs) 2 4

There is no opening or closing stock of work-in-progress. Final output from Process B

Was 17,000 units. (333TGT 21 (R4 1)
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The figures in the margin indicate full marks.
Candidates are required to give their answers in their own words
as far as practicable.
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1) Answer any ten of the following questions- 2x10=20

T (@1 w6 AT Sad wiss
a) Mention two differences between a private company and public company.

236 MECSH FFEN 93 TR (FEniaa MEs 96 TF @ FE7 |

b) What do you mean by government company?

NEFE] (PN It Fe00 I (FAT?

c) What do you mean by online registration of a company?

935 (FEAIAT AT [Tl Io@ Bt (TP

d) Who is liable for misstatements in the prospectus?
ST QFf (IR Sl (F 7IR1?

e) Who is Women Director?

2T AHCTETS (72

f) Mention two disqualifications of directors.

RS @R Gfe TTOT ST FET |

g) Mention two general provisions for the appointment of directors.

ARSI T Sy 6 TR {81 Sy S

h) Define Sweat Equity Share.
Sweat Equity Share sz&1fi® F@&T|

i) Define fully Convertible Debenture.
Syl FERIATST FSE@PIT Tewifie FE1|



j) What do you mean by minimum subscription?
TAGH ST IT© Bt (JFTH?

k) What is Right Share?.

[) What is meant by Share Certificate?

m) What do you mean by Class Meeting?

(TR o1 FeT00 T (JRNT?

n) Define the Quorum of a Meeting.

ISR 8T WIS |

o) What do you mean by Ordinary Resolution?
STEE 318 It F (@FTRT?

2) Answer any four of the following questions- 5x4=20
(T (1 51EG AT Tad WS-
a) What are the rights, power and duties of managing director?

T AfTCAET AT, FHol 3 FOI II7?

b) Distinguish between share and stock.
CTIR 932 553 NS NYF el F@7|

c) Give an idea about the procedure of E-voting.

315 TH e T TFelT 713 |

d) Discuss the appointment procedure of the Directors.

ARETFEF fAFT &S SNEHAT FE]

e) What are the conditions for the issue of debentures?

Debentures f3fet & @ TS $17?
f) Write about the Minutes of the Board Meeting.
AICEFTGH ToF FIAIIA T (|

3) Answer any two of the following questions- 10 x2=20
@ @ 9f6 J0IF TaF wrs-

a) Discuss the provisions of the Companies Act in relation to Buyback of Shares.
oy CTIE = RF- (FPN AR [T AT FE]|

b) Discuss the rules for issuing Preference Shares. Classify Preference Shares. 6+4=10
(TS CTAE By FATF oV SAETHAT ST | (FHIE CTAE (A% ST



c) What are the provisions regarding notice of the Annual General Meeting? State the
businesses to be transacted in the Annual General Meeting. 6+4=10
FF R ToId [FSfE T we [y F? I TN TS IAEES KIIT]R SETHT FET

d) Discuss in detail the Extra-ordinary General Meeting of a company.

%6 (FPNAE Extra-ordinary STHEE o1 5@ RIS F&ET|



